
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
10/15/2018 9:58:27 PM 
Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=694cb94ffdfb46c48a9025c28cdd0315-Peter Puglese]; Mindala Wilcox 
[/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar 
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; 
Tom Gaul [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson 
[m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Hodil, Robert B. [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Gerard Mccallum 
[GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; David Reel [David.Reel@aecom.com]; Chau, Raizalyn 
[Raizalyn.Chau@aecom.com]; DeRosa, David [david.derosa@aecom.com]; Casil, Noel [noel.casil@aecom.com] 

IBEC Trip Generation and TDM Program Review 
Web Conference Link Below - Teleconference (510) 338-9438 Access Code 622 411 471 

10/17/2018 9:00:00 PM 
10/17/201810:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Busy 

Recurrence: (none) 

Update: Please note the corrected calf-in number below. 

IBEC Trip Generation and TDM Program Review 

Wednesday, October 17, 2018 

2:00 pm I Pacific Daylight Time (San Francisco, GMT-07:00) I 1.5 hrs 

Teleconference: 

Accesscode:llllllllll 

PJ~.~ ... b..?.r?...t.qJ.9Jr! ... tb..?. .. !.D.?.?..tL!JK·. 
Meeting password:-

Meeting link: 

b.HP.?.Ji. 


